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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

City Council
City of King City, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of King City, California
(the “City”), as of and for the year .ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements ate the responsibility of the
management of the City of King City. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standard applicable to financial audits contained in Government Andsting Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also inchudes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 7, the City could not provide documentation to support the legal ownership or the net
realizable value for the properties classified as Land Held for Resale as required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

As more fully described in Note 13, the City has not estimated and reported a liability for landfill postclosure
care costs or included the related note disclosures as tequired by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

In our opinion, except as noted in the preceding two paragraphs, the basic financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material tespects, the financial position of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each-major fund, and the aggtegate remaining fund information of the City of King City as of
June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, of the City of
King City for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted ia the United
States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the City will continue as a going
concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the City has many funds with negative fund
balances. This condition raises substantial doubt zbout the City’s ability to continue as 2 going concern.

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the Community Development Agency of the City of King
City was dissolved on January 31, 2012 as a result of legislative acts enacted by the California State Legislature.
Management’s plans regarding those matters are also described in Note 3.

As described in Note 10, duting the year ended June 30, 2011, the City adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting.

ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS



City Council
City of King City, California
Page Two

The information identified in the accompanying table of contents as required supplementary information is
not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information aad
express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the putpose of forming an opi ion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of King City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules have been
subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion,
are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

San Jose, California
October 12, 2012
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts recefvable, net
Interest receivable
Notes receivable
Due from other govemments
Land held for resale
Internal balances
Deferred charges
Capital assets, non-depreciable

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Matured notes payable
Interest payable
Due to other governments
Unearned revenue
Noncutrent liabilities:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Public works
Public safety
Debt service
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total net assets

June 30, 2011
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

§ 2523839 § 2456482 § 4980321
1,110,023 340,071 1,450,094
420,398 473 420,871
_ 3,140 3,140
111,813 - 111,813
113,424 116,722 23_»0,1 46
1,500,250 1,500,250

(5,659,098) 5,659,098 :
. 354,940 354,940
213,539 764,093 977,632
15,892,925 2,689,611 18,582,536
16,227,113 12384630 28,611,743
385,556 16,682 402,238
96,903 6,476 103,379
318,052 : 318,052
208,579 84,829 293 408
734 = 734
39,082 1,196 40,278
375,325 85,000 460,325
11,263,986 4,821,493 16,085,479
12,688,217 5,015,676 17,703,893
5,616,025 (1,111,225) 4,504,800
311,658 : 311,658
414,469 - 414,469
2,166,107 340,071 2,506,178
(4,969,363) 8,140,108 3,170,745
§ 3538806 § 7368954 $ 10907850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF KING CrTY, CALIFORNIA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions  Contributions
Expenses Setvices and Grants and Grants
Govetnmental activities:
Geqerzl government $ 1,151,728 $ 13,659 $ $ -
Public safety 3,215,609 282,251 238,335 20,000
Public works 1,585,264 214,870 571,742 -
Culture and recreation 343,950 70,028 -
Community development 2,123,482 611,394 =
Interest on long-term debt 1,245,243 -
Total governmental activities 9,665,276 1,192,202 810,077 20,000
Business-type activities:
Sewer maintenance and
opetations 968,971 1,596,657
Transit system 102,388 7.940
Total business-type activities 1,071,359 1,604,597
Total $ 10,736,635 § 2,796,799 $ 810,077 § 20,000
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Tax incremesnt
Franchise taxes
Sales taxes

Transient occupancy taxes

Utlity usets tax

Business licenses

Motor vehicle in lien, unrestricted

Investment income

Miscellaneous revenues
Total general revenues

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of yeat, as restated

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral pact of these finandal staterents.
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Net (Expenses) Revenues

and Chgge in Net Assets
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities

Total

$ (1,138,069)

$ (1,138,069)

(2,675,023) (2,675,023)
(798,652) (798,652)
(273,922) (273,922)
(1,512,088) * (1,512,088)
(1,245 243) : (1,245,243)
(7,642,997) - (7,642,997)
- 627,686 627,686
(94,448) (94,448)

533,238 533,238

(7,642,997) 533,238 (7,109,759
1,414,174 1,414,174
1,306,300 1,306,300
282,825 - 282,825
1,134,340 1,134,340
278,739 ; 278,739
96,714 96,714
137,984 ; 137,084
64,970 64,970
6,388 57,690 64,078
125,681 9,666 135,347
4,848,115 67,356 4,915,471
(2,794,882) 600,594 (2,194,288)
6,333,778 6,768,360 13,102,138
$ 3,538,896 7,368,954  § 10,907,850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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CrTY OF KING CITY, CALTFORNIA

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Notes receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments
Land held for resale

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Matured notes payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Deferred revenue
Advances from other funds

Total labilities

Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances (deficits)

Total Yiabilities and fund balances

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2011
CDA
General Landfill Special
Fuad Gas Tax Closure Revenue
5 - $ 924226 § I 3
289,434 39,007 .
111,813 -
113,424
1,500,250
$ 514671 § 963,233 $ - % 1,500250
$ 297,339 16,436 § - 0§ 3,690
90,011 5516
2723917 - 824,847 1,840,282
734 - .
1,343,394 :
4,455,395 21,952 824,847 1,843,972
111,813 - 1,500,250
(4,052,537) s .
- 941,281 (824,847) (1,843,972)
(3,940,724) 941,281 (824,847) (343,722)
$ 514671 $ 963233 § - $ 1,500,250

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finandial statements.

6



CDhA CDA Noamajor Total
Low/Mod Debt Governmental  Governmental
Income Housing Service Funds Funds

$ 1,013,880 % - % 585,733 § 2,523,839
- 1,110,023 1,110,023

3 91,957 420,398

3 : - 111,813

2,933,524 - - 2,933,524

i : : 113,424

- 1,500,250

$ 3947404 §  1,110023 § 677,600 § 8713271

$ -8 15,567 § 52524 § 385556
; 1,376 96,903

318,052 ; 318,052

1,093,242 766,940 7,249,228

. ; 734
39,082 39,082

- 1,343,394

- 1,426,861 859,922 9,432,949
97,956 - 1,710,019

. 1,342,024 726,127 2,068,151

B} . (4,052,537)

3,947 404 {1,756,818) (908,359} (445,311)
3,947 404 (316,838) (182,232) (719,678)

$ 3947404 § 1,110,023 % 677,690 § 871327

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finandal statements.
7
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2011

Fund balances (deficits) of governmental funds $ (719,678)

Amounts reported for govemnmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets have not been included as financial resources in

governmental fund activity:
Capital assets 25,111,318
Accumulated depreciation (9,004,854)
Accrued interest payable on long-tenm debt is not recorded in the funds (208,579)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current petiod and

are not repotted in the funds.
Bonds payable (10,252,529)
Claims payable (166,289)
Compensated absences (728,474)
Notes payable (492,019
Net assets of governmental activities $ 3,538,896

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Crty OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

CDA
General Landfill Special
Fund Gas Tax Closure Revenue
Revenues:
Taxes $ 2,391,168 § - $ - $ -
License and permits 137,664 - - -
Intergovernmental 947,577 300,282
Charges for services 285,030 -
Fines and forfeitures 127,571 -
Investment income - - -
Other revenues 71,668 - 500
‘Total revenues 3,960,678 300,282 - 500
Expenditures:
Curtent:
General government 1,027,880
Public safety 2,828,776
Public works 249,684 421,668 23,079
Culture and recreation 143,098
Community development 721,366 - 171,453
Capital outlay 3 -
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges - -
Total expenditures 4,970,804 421,668 23,079 171,453
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,010,126) (121,386) (23.079) (170,953}
Other financing sources (uses):
Issuance of refunding bonds - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) : -
Net change in fund balances (1,010,126) (121,386) (23,079) {170,953)
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of yeat, as restated (2,930,598) 1,062,667 (801,768) (172,769)
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $  (3,940,724) % 941,281 § (824,847) % (343,722)

The accompanying notes ate an integral part of these financial statements.
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CDA CDA Nonmajor Total
Low/Mod Debt Governmental  Governmental
Income Housing Service Funds Funds

$ 261,260 1,045,040 § 96,714 § 3,794,182
= 2 50,366 188,030

2 1,010 1,248 869

; 1,304,586 1,589,616

- 3 18,625 146,196

6,387 - 155,037 161,424

: : 1,122 73,290

267,647 1,045,040 1,627,460 7,201,607

- - 1,027,880

- 48,052 2.876,828

- 171,542 865,973

- - 143,098

1,223,142 2,115,961

215,441 215,441

6,241.741 . 6,241,741

- 1,162,235 - 1,162,235

- 7,403,976 1,658,177 14,649,157
267,647 (6,358,936) (30,717) (7,447 550)

- 5,240,000 - 5,240,000

- 5,240,000 - 5,240,000
267,647 (1,118,936} (30,717) (2,207,550)
3,679,757 802,098 {151,515) 1,487 872
$ 3947404 (316,838) §  (182232) §  (719,678)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CI1TY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Net change in fund balances - total govemmental funds )

Amounts reported for governmental activitics in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of these assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

Capital outlay
Depreciation

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the net change
in deferred revenue for the current period.

The repayment of the principal on long-term debt, as well as payments to
escrow agents, consumes the current financial rescurces of governmental
funds. However, neither of these transactions have any effect on net assets.

Principal paid on long-term debt
Interest paid on long-term debt

Debt proceeds provide cutrent financial resources to governmental funds, but
issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not requite the use
of current financial resources and are not reported as governmental
fund expenditures.
Net change in compensated absences
Net change in claims payable

(2,207 550)

106,351
(975,638)

(331,213)

6,224,059
(83,008)

(5,240,000)

(305,565)
17,682

Changes in net assets of governmental activities $

(2,794.882)

The accompanying niotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
12



CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS.-
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2011
Sewer
Maintenance Transit
and Operations System Total
ASSETS
Curtent assets:
Cash and investments 2456482 § $ 2,456,482
Restricted cash and investments 340,071 340,071
Account receivable, net 473 473
Interest receivable 3,140 - 3,140
Due from other governments - 116,722 116,722
Due from other funds 4,481,888 - 4,481,888
Total current assets 7282054 116,722 7,398,776
Noncurrent assets:
Advances to other funds 1,343,394 - 1,343,394
Deferred charges 354,940 - 354,940
Capital assets, non-depreciable 764,003 - 764,093
Capital assets, net of depreciation 2,673,825 15,786 2,689,611
Total noncurrent assets 5,136,252 15,786 5,152,038
Total assets 12,418,306 132,508 12,550,814
LIABILITIES
Current liabilides:
Accounts payable 16,066 616 16,682
Accrued liabilities 4,176 2,300 6,476
Interest payable - 84,829 84,829
Due to other funds - 166,184 166,184
Unearned reveome 1,196 - 1,196
Total current liabilities 106,267 169,100 275,367
Noncurrent ligbilities:
Bonds payable:
Due within one year 85,000 85,000
Due in moge than one year 4,820,000 - 4,820,000
Compensated absences payable - 1,493 1,493
Total noncurrent liabilities 4,905,000 1,493 4,906,493
Total liabilites 5,011,267 170,593 5,181,860
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt (1,127,011) 15,786 (1,111,225)
Restricted for debt service 340,071 - 340,071
Unrestzicted {deficit) 8,163,979 (53,871) 8,140,108
Total net assets (deficit) 7,407,039 § (38,085) § 7,368,954

'The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finencial statements.



Cr1y OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Sewer
Maintenance Transit
and Operations Systemn Total
Operating revenues:
Rents and concessions $ 52,550 § - $ 52,550
Sewer fees 1,544,107 - 1,544,107
Transit fares - 7,940 7,940
Total operating revenues 1,596,657 7,940 1,604,597
Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits 151,459 75,689 227,148
Supplies and services 404,698 16,175 420,873
Depreciation 207,429 10,524 217,953
Total operating expenses 763,586 102,388 865,974
Operating income (loss) 833,071 (94,448) 738,623
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Intergovernmental revenue 9,666 9,666
Investment income 57,690 - 57,690
Interest expense (193,146) - (193,146)
Amortization of bond issuance costs (12,239 - {(12,239)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenscs) (147,695) 9,666 (138,029}
Change in net assets 685,376 (84,782) 600,594
Net assets, beginning of year, restated 6,721,663 46,697 6,768,360
Net assets, end of year $ 7,407,039 § (38,085 % 7,368,954

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Sewer
Maintenance Transit
and Opetations System Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $ 1,682,193 § 7,989 § 1,690,182
Cash paid to suppliers {421,617) (16,328) (437,945)
Cash paid to employees for services (171,098) (76,268) (247,366)
Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities 1,089,478 (84,607) 1,004,871
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from other governments 2,371,053 9,666 2,380,719
Cash received from (paid to) other funds {4,481,888) 74,941 {4,406,947)
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing activities . {2,110,835) B4,607 (2,026,228)
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition of capital assets {50,368) - {50,368)
Principal paid on debt (85,000) - (85,000
Interest paid (173,135) (173,135)
Net cash (used for) capital
and related financing activities {308,503) (308,503)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest teceived on investments 57,690 57,690
Net cash provided by
investing activities 57,690 - 57,690
Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents (1,272,170) - (1,272,170)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,068,723 - 4,068,723
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,796,553 § - $ 2,796,553

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finaneial statements.
15



Crty OF KING Cr1Y, CALIFORNIA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CAsH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Fiscal yeat ended June 30, 2011

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by {used for) operating activities:

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustménts to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in deferred revenue
Increase (dectease) in compensated
absences payable

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities

Noncash investing, capital, and financing

activities:
Amortization of bond issue costs

The accompanying notes are an

Sewer
Maintenance Transit
and Operations System Total

$ 833071 § (94,448) § 738,623
207,429 10,524 217,953

165,386 49 165,435
(3,140) = (3,140)
(16,919 (153) (17,072)
(1,133) (579) (1,712)
{76,710) - (76,710)
(18,506) - (18,506)

$ 1,089,478 § (84,607) § 1 ,004,871
3 12,239 § - $ 12,239

integral part of these financial statetnents.
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Cash and investments

Total assets

Accouats payable
Deposits

Total liabilities

Cr1Y OF KING CrrY, CALIFORNIA
AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
June 30, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
17
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133,544

131,685
1,859

133,544
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Crty OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summaty of Significant Accounting Policies

4)

B)

2

Description of Reporting Entity

The City of King City (the “City”) was incorporated in 1911 and is a general law city, governed by 2
City Council of five members. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, these financial statements present the City of King City (the primaty
govemment) and its component units, entities for which the City is considered to be financially
accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of
the City’s operations.

Blended Component Unit

The Community Development Agency of the City of King City (the “Agency”) is governed by the
City Council of the City of King City. Although it is legally separate from the City, the Agency is
reported as if it were part of the ptimary government becanse the City Council is the governing
board of the Agency. The Agency’s activities are repotted in governmental funds. Separate
financial statements are available at the City of King City.

Accounting Policies

The City’s basic financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (“GASB”) is the acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accounting and
financial reporting standards followed by governmental entities in the United States of America.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (ie., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary govemment and
its component units. Gosernmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely a significant
extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree 10 which the direct expenses of a given function
or segment ate offset by program tevenues. Direct excpenses are those that are clearly identifiable with
a specific function ot segmeat Program revenses include: 1) charges to customets Of applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, ot privileges provided by a given function ot
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requiremeants of 2 particular function or segraent. Taxes and other items not properly included
among program fevenues are reported instead as gensral revenses.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.
Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as
separate columns in the fund financial statements.

18



CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
D) Measutement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial staternents are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when 2 liability is
incurted, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are tecognized as revenue as soon as
all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measutement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the cutrent period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
petiod. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when 2 liability
is incutred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

Property tazes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
pedod are all considered to be susceptible to accrual, and therefore have been recognized as
revenues within the current fiscal period. Only that portion of spectal assessments receivable due
within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue within the
current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when
cash is received.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources

of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The State Gasoline Tax Fund accounts for the revenues received from State apportionments of the
gasoline tax and for the expenditure of those funds. Revenues are received under four different
sections: 2105, 2106, 2107 and 2107.5; each of which has its own requitements.

The Landfill Closure Fund is used to account for post-closure costs for the City’s landfill

The CD.A Special Revenue Fund was established to account for the funding source used for the
planning, administration, and operations of the Agency.

The CDA Low/ Moderass Income Housing Fand accounts for that portion of the Agency’s property
tax allocations (20%) tequired to be et aside for the purpose of increasing or improving the
community’s supply of low or moderate income housing, pursuant to Health and Safety Code
Section 33334.2,

The CDA Debt Service Fund accounts for the accumulation of resoutces for the payment of
long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

D) Measurement Focus, Basis of. "Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation, continued

The government teports the following major proprictary funds:

The Sewer Mainsenance and Operations Fund accounts for the maintenance, operation and capital
improvements of the municipal sewage system. Financing is provided by user fees from
residences, businesses and industries.

The Transit System Fund accounts for the maintenance and operation of the City’s demand-
response transit system. Financing is provided in part by bus fares, but mostly subsidized by
funds received from the Transportation Development Act which is administered by the
Monterey County Transportation Commission.

"The Agency Fund is used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for individuals, ptivate
organizations, and/or other governments.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proptietary fund financial statements to
the extent that those standards do not coaflict with or contradict guidance of the GASB.
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their
business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has elected
not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general mle the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, ot privileges provided; Z) operating grants and contributions; and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program reverues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating tevenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principle ongoing operations. The
principle operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customets for sales and
services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting
this definition ate reported as nonoperating revepues and expenses.

When both restricted and untestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
E) Cash and Investiments

For purposes of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash cquivalents are defined as short-
tezm, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash or so
near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of change in value because of changes in
interest rates. Investments purchased within three months of original maturity are considered to be
cash equivalents.

Investments are reported at fair value. Changes in fair value that occur during the fiscal year are
tecognized as investment income reported for that fiscal year. Investment income includes
interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation,
maturity, or sale of investments.

The City pools cash and investments of all funds, except for assets held by fiscal agents. Bach
fund’s share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial statements as cash and
investments. Investment income earned by the pooled investments is allocated to the various
funds based on each fund’s average cash and investment balance.

F) Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year is referred to as either “due to /from other funds” (ie., the current portion
of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (Le., the noncurrent portion of interfund
loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from othet funds.”
Auny residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities
are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balagces.” '

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance
reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Property taxes are assessed and collected each fiscal year according to the following property tax
calendar:

Lien Date March 1

Levy Year July 1 to June 30

Due Dates November 1 1st Installment
February 1 2nd Installment

Delinquent Dates December 10 1st Installment
Aprl 10 2nd Installment

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by counties up to 1% of assessed
value, plus other increases approved by voters. Property tax revenues are pooled and then
allocated to cities based on complex formulas prescribed by state statutes.
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Summaty of Significant Accounting Poticies, continued
G) Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the Agency’s Tax Allocation Bonds and the King City Public Financing
Authority’s Certificates of Participation, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment,
are classified as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Assets because they are maintained in
separate bank accounts and their use is limited by debt covenants. Additional cash is reported as
restricted on the Statement of Net Assets for various grant funds.

H} Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, structures, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in
the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are recotded at cost where historical
records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Assets
purchased in excess of $5,000 ate capitalized, if they have an expected useful life of two years or
more. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset’s lives
are not capitalized.

Major capital outlay for capital assets and improvements arc capitalized as projects are constructed.
For debt-financed capital assets, interest incurred during the construction phasc is reflected in the
capitalization value of the asset constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over
the same period. Capital assets acquired through lease obligations are valued at the present value of
future lease payments at the date acquired. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair
market value at the date of donation.

The City has elected not to report infrastracture assets acquired prior to the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 34, Bavic Finandal Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—jor
State and Local Governments, as allowed by the Statement.

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-
line method in both the govemnment-wide financial statements and in the fund financial statements
of the proprietary funds. Depreciation is charged as an expense against operations; accumulated
depreciation is reported on the respective balance sheet. The range of lives used for depreciation
pusposes for each capital asset class is as follows:

Infrastructure 20 to 50 Years
Structutes and Improvements 10 to 50 years
Equipment 5 to 30 years
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
1) Deferred Revenue

Revenues received, but not yet eamed, are defetred until such time as those monies meet the
revenue recognition criteria. In the case of intergovernmental revenues in the fund financial
statements (e.g, grants, entitlements and shared revenue), the basis of accounting for such revenue
is determined according to the procedures common to each fund type in which the grant,
entitlement, or shared revenue is recorded. Grants, entitlements and shared revenues received
carlier than the time established by the revenue recognition criteria are reported as deferred
revenues.

Revenues earned, but not yet received, may not be available in a timely manner to pay current
expenditures or obligations. Such teceivables, not meeting the availability criteria necessary for
accrual under modified accrual basis accounting principles, ate offset by deferred tevenue and
revenue is not recognized for that period in the fund financial statements. In the government-wide
fipancial statements, however, availability criteria are not considered. Instead, revenues become
and remain receivable from the point in time when revenue is eamed through performance or
similar recognition standards, until received.

J} Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and
assumptions by management. Actual results could differ from those amounts.

K) Compensated Absences

Vacation time may be accumulated up to two yeats entitlement plus the curtent years” leave
allowance. Cash compensation for accrued vacations is generally not payable until the employee
texminates employment with the City. Sick leave may be accumulated to a maximum of 960 hours.
Cash compensation for unused sick leave is payable to an employee only upon termination of
employment with the City. At that time, the employee is compensated at the rate of 50% of their
daily rate.

All accumulated vacation leave and applicable sick leave is accrued when incurted in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is
reported in governmental funds only if they have matured; for example, as a result of employee
tesignations and retirements. Leave benefits are generally liquidated by the general fund.
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Summaty of Significant Accounting Policies, continved
L} Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and propretary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or propietary fund type statement of
net assets.

Debt issuance costs, which include bond discounts and legal and other issuance costs, are deferred
and amortized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the bonds.

Unamortized refunding costs, if applicable, represent the difference between the reacquisition price
of debt (outstanding principal of the debt, as wells as the call premium) and its net carrying value
(face value of the debt, adjusted for unamortized premiums, discounts ot jssuance costs). The
difference is amortized over the shorter of: 1) the life of the refunding debt or 2) the life of the
refunded debt. The amortization is treated as an adjustment to interest expense of the current
petiod.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the curtent period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.

Going Concern and Management’s Plans

As shown in the basic financial statements, the City’s General and Landfill Closure funds had negative
changes in fund balances of $1,010,126 and $23,079, respectively. This resulted in negative fund
balances in these funds of $3,940,724 and $824,847, respectively, as of June 30, 2011. ‘The City’s
management is developing a plan to reduce its expenditures and labilities. The ability of the City to
continue as a going concern is dependent on the progress of the plan in subsequent fiscal years. Also, as
described in Note 9A to the financial statements, the Agency did not make the scheduled principal and
interest payments on outstanding notes payable. These financial statements do not include adjustments
that might be necessary if the City is unable to continue as going concerns.
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Recent Changes in Legislation Affecting California Redevelopment Agencies

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 26 (“the Bill”) that
provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. The Bill provides
that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agesicy, either the city or another unit of local government
will agree to serve as the “Successor Agency” to hold the assets until they are distributed to other units
of state and local government.

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any transfers of
assets between redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred after January 1, 2011. If
the public body that received such transfers is not contractually committed to a third party for the
expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State Controller is required to order the available
assets to be transferred to the public body designated as the successor agency by the Bill.

On January 24, 2012, the City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the former
redevelopment agency in accordance with the Bill as part of City resolution number 2012-4377.
All California redevelopment agencies are suggested to change the name of their entities from
Redevelopment Agency to the Successor Redevelopment Agency as of February 1, 2012,
Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

Deficit Fund Equity

Deficit fund balances exists in the following individual nonmajor funds:

Local Transportation § (204,124
CDBG (26,243)
Prop1B {14,180)
Development Impact Fees (73,454)
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Cash and Investments

The City pools all of its cash and investments, except those funds required to be held by outside fiscal
agents, under the provisions of bond indentures.

Interest income earned on pooled cash is allocated to the vatious funds based on average cash balances.
Interest income from cash investments held with fiscal agents is credited ditectly to the telated funds.

Cash and investments as of June 30,2011 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as
follows:

Statement of net assets:

Cash and investments $ 4,980,321
Restricted:
Cash with fiscal agent 1,450,094
Statement of fiduciary assets and liabilities:
Cash and investments 133,544
Total cash and investments $ 6,563,959

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2011 consist of the following:

Petty cash $ 905
Deposits with financial institutions 988,983
Local Agency Investment Fund 1,948,546
Certificates of deposits 980,784
Money market mutual funds 1,194,647

Held by Fiscal Agent:
Money market mutual funds 1,141,345
Government investment contracts 308,749
Total cash and investments $ 6,563,959
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Cash and Investments, continued

Investments Authotized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment

Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California
Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also identifies
certain provistons of the California Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more
restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does
not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of
debt agreements of the City, tather than the general provisions of the California Government Code

or the City’s investment policy.
Authorized Maximum Percentage Percentage
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio of Portfolio
Local Agency Bonds 1 year None None
U.S. Treasurey Obligations 1 year A None
U.S. Agency Securities 1 year None None
Banker's Acceptances 180 days None 40%
Commercial Paper 270 days None 25%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 1 year None 30%
Repurchase Agreements 90 days None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days None 20% of base
value
Medium-Term Notes 5 yeats A 30%
Mutual Funds N/A A 20%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A A 20%
Morttgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years AA 20%
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5. Cash and Investments, continued
[Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by provisions of the bond
documents, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s
investment policy. The table below identifics the investment types that are authorized for

investments held by the bond trustee. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt
agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit disk. '

Maximum Credit Percentage
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Quality Allowed
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None
U.S. Agency Secusities None AAA None
Banler's Acceptance 1 year None None
Commercial paper None A1l None
Money Market Mutual Funds None A None
Investment Contracts None None None
Cettificates of Deposit 1 year A-1 None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days None None
Local Agency Investment Fund N/A None None
Municipal Bonds None None None

Disclosutes Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fait value to changes in market interest rates. As of June 30,2011 the City had the following

investments.
Remaining Maturity
12 Months 13 to 24 25-60 More Than

Investment Type Or Less Months  Months 60 Months Total
Available for operations:

Local Agency Investment Funds $ 1,948,546 $ - F$ - % $ 1,948,546

Certificates of deposits 980,784 - - - 980,784

Money market mutual funds 1,194,647 - 1,194,647
Restricted investments:

Money market mutual funds 1,141,345 - 1,141,345

Government investment contract - . 308,749 308,749

Total investments $ 52655322 § - $ - $ 308,749 5,574,071

Demand Deposits and Cash on Hand 989,888

Total cash and investments _$ 6,563,959

28



5.

CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Cash and Investments, continued

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk, continued

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (whete applicable)
the California Government Code, the City’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual
tating as of year end for each investment type.

Ratings as of Year End
Minimum
Investmen: Type _Legal Rating AAA A Ba Not Rated
Available for operations:
Local Agency Investment Funds $ 1,948,546 N/A $ - $ 1 51,948,546
Certificates of deposits 980,784 A - ’ - 980,784 -
Meoney market mutual funds 1,194,647 A 1,194,647 -
Restricted investments:
Money market mutual funds 1,141,345 A 576,009 565,276 -
Government investment contract 308,749 N/A - - - 308,749
Total $ 5,574,071 §1,770,656 $ 565276 % 980,784  $ 2,257,295
L ————— "}
Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains no Emitations on the amount that can be invested in any
one issucr beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in
any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that
represent 5% or more of total City investments.

Investments in aay one issuer that represent 5% or more of total investments by opinion units are as
follows:

*  $308,749 of the restricted cash and investments reported in the Debt Service Fund are held
in the form of a government investment contract held by Bond Trustee.

*  $1,141,285 of the restricted cash and investments reported in the Sewer Fund and Business-
Type Activities are invested in Money Market Mutual Funds.
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Cash and Investments, continued
Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recovet its deposits or will oot be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. ‘The custodial sk for
investments is the dsk that, in the event of the fallure of the counterparty to 2 transaction, 2
government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in
the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the City’s investment policy
do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit tisk for
deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires
that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging
secutitics in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository segulated under state Jaw (unless so
waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool
must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also
allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging Girst trust deed mortgage notes having
a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposss and Investment Risk Dischosures—an amendment of GASB Staternent No. 3,
requites that the following disclosure be made with respect to custodial credit risks relating to
deposits and investments: The City did not have any deposits with financial institutions in excess of
federal depository insurance limits and held in uncollateralized accounts. As of June 30, 2011, City
investments in the following investment types Weie held by the broker-dealer that was used by the
City to buy the securities:

Reported

Investment Type Amount
Money market mutual funds $ 1,141,345
Government Investment Contracts 308,749

The City is 2 voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
California. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying
financial statcments at amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata shate of the fair value provided by
LLAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in celation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balaace
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting tecords maintained by LATF, which are recorded
on an amortized cost basis.
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6.  Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

A) Duye To/Due From
Interfund receivables and payables consist of short-term loans resulting from regular transactions.
These loans are expected to be repaid as soon as the borrowing fund has cash, and carry an interest
rate equal to the rate eatned on pooled cash.

Individual interfund receivables and payables balances as of June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Due From Fund Due To Fund Amount
Low Moderate Income Housing Fund CDA Special Revenne $ 1,840,284
CDA Debt Services 1,093,242
2,933,526
Sewer Maintenance and Operations General Pund 2,723,917
Landfill Closure 824,847
Nonmajor Governemental Fuads 766,940
Transit : 166,184
4,481,888
Total $ 7,415,414

The interfund payable balances due to the Landfill Closute, Nonmajor Governmental Funds and
Transit Fund are a result of deficits in those funds. The balance due to the CDA Low/Moderate
Housing Income Fund resulted from cash deficits in the CDA Special Revenue Fund and Debt
Service Fund. The balances due will be repaid as funds are available.

B) Advances From/To Other Funds

Advances receivable and payable constitute longterm borrowing between funds. Advances
typically carty a stated integest rate and have scheduled debt service payments. Interfund advances
receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2011 ate as follows:

Advances Advances
Receivable Payable
General Fund $ - $ 1,343,394
Sewer Maintenance and Operations Fund 1,343,394 -
Total § - 1343394 § 1,343,394

The amount payable to the Sewer Maintenance Fund by the General Fund relates to current
litigation and settlernents. None of these advances are expected to be collected in the subsequent year.
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Land Held for Sale

The Agency has purchased various parcels of land within the redevelopment project area with the
intent of selling them in the future in order to improve the project area. Land held for resale is
required to be valued at the lower of cost ot estimated net realizable value. However, the City has not
determined the net realizable value as required by generally accepted accounting principles.

At June 30,2011, the balance of land held for resale of $1,500,250 is reported in the CDA Special
Revenue Fund.
Capital Assets

The following is a summary of capital assets for governmental activitics for the year ended
June 30, 2011:

Balances at Balances at
July 1, 2010 Increases Decreases June 30, 2011
Gove tal Activitics
Capital assets, not being depreciate:
Land $ 21353 % - $ - 5 213,539
Construction in progress 43,558 - {43,558)
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 257,097 - (43,558) 213,539
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 8,537,486 - 43,558 8,581,044
Infrastructure 13,473,635 87,553 - 13,561,188
Machinery and equipment 2,736,749 18,798 - 2,755,547
Total capital assets being
depreciated 24,747,870 106,351 43,558 24,897,779
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements - (4,632,817) (242,838) - (4,875,655)
Infrastructure {1,362,384) {597,349) - (1,959,733)
Machinety and equipment (2,034,015} (135451) - {2,169,466)
Total accumulated
depreciation (8,029,216) - (975,638) - (9,004,854)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 16,718,654 (869,287) 43,558 15,892,925
Governmental activities
capital assets, net § 16975751 _§ (86928T) § - § 16,106,464
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Capital Assets, continved

The following is a summary of capital assets for business-type activities for the year ended
June 30, 2011:

Balances at Balances ar
July 1, 2010 Increases Decreases ~ June 30, 2011
Business_Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land L3 764,093 & - $ - $ 764,093
Construction in progress 416,964 - (416,964} -
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 1,181,057 - (416,964 764,093
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 5,699,373 50,368 416,964 6,166,705
Machinery and equipment 1,276,731 2 - 1,276,731
Total capital assets being
depreciated 6,976,104 50,368 416,964 7,443,436
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements (3,374,811) (165,238) - (3,540,049)
Machinery and equipment (1,161,061) {52,715) (1,213,776)
Total accumulated
depreciation {4,535,872) {217,953) - {4,753,825)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 2,440 232 (167,585) 416,964 2,689,611
Business-type activities
capital assets, net $ 3621289 § (167,585) $ - § 3,453,704
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Capital Assets, continucd

Depteciation expense was chatged to functions/programs of the primary gov

Governmental activities:
General government
Community development
Culture and recreation
Public safety
Public works

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Sewet
Transit

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the year

5

Tax allocation bonds:
1994 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds
1996 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds
1998 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds
2011 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds
Pension related debt
Notes payable:
Tavemetti-Anderson Note
Anderson Note
Hearne Note
Compensated absences
Claims and judgment payable

Total

Business- L
2009 Refunding Certificates of Participation
Compensated absences

Total

ernment as follows:

$ 53,676
7,521
200,852
172,038
541,551
$ 975,638
$ 207,429
10,524
$ 217,953
ended June 30, 2011 is as follows:
Amounts
Balance at Balance at Due Within
July 1, 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011 One Year
§ 3335000 $% § 3335000 3% $
2,645,000 - 2,645,000 -
3,955,000 95,000 3,860,000 110,000
; 5,240,000 5,240,000 -
1,069,521 - 83,008 986,513 94,831
44037 - 12,431 31,606 13,330
44,456 - 13,295 31,161 14,256
552,585 125,333 429,252 123,333
422909 305,565 - 728,474 -
183,971 - 17,682 166,289 18,961
§ 12252479 % 5,545,565 § 6,324,749 % 11,473,295 § 374,711
§ 4990000 % - 5 85,000 § 4905000 § 85,000
19,999 - 18,506 1,493 -
§ 5009999 % - $ 103,506 %  4,906493 § 85,000




CITY OF KING CrITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Long-Tetm Liabilities, continued
A) Matured Notes Payable

As of March 2010, the Agency stopped making the principal and interest payments on the
Tavernetti-Anderson, Anderson, and Hearne Notes Payable and the Claim and Judgment Payable.
The amount of principal and interest matured but not paid on the notes as of June 30, 2011 is
$318,052. The Agency is currently negotiating with the note holders and it is unclear what the
outcome will be. The matured notes payable amount is not included in the summary on the
preceding page.

B) Notes Payable
avernetti-And Note
On October 12, 1998, the Agency entered into an agreement with Ramon C. and Marianne
Campos to finance the purchase of land. The original amount of the note was $132,000 with
8.00% interest to be paid monthly for 10 years.

Subsequently, in March 2000, the note was sold to Tavernetti-Anderson. The new terms call for an
8.00% interest rate to be paid monthly through November 2013.

The following is a summary of principal and intetest to be paid in future years:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest
2012 $ 13,330 $ 1,790
2013 14,294 826
2014 3,982 49
Total $ 31,606 $ 2,665
1 _NOot

On October 22, 1999, the Agency entered into.an agreement with Peter D. and Jacqueline J.
Anderson to finance the purchase of land. The original amount of the note was $125,900 with
10% interest to be paid monthly for 15 years.

The following is a summary of prinicipal and intetest payments to be paid in future years:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest
2012 $ 14,256 $ 1,944
2013 15,286 914
2014 1,619 63
Total 3 31,161 $ 2,921
_———— —_——————
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Cr1Y OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Long-Term Liabilities, continued

B)

%)

D)

Notes Payable, continned

Hearne Note

In December of 2001, the Agency entered into an agreement to finance a portion of the purchase
of vacant land. $1,850,000 is to be repaid over 2 fifteen year period in equal annual installments in
the amount of $123,333, with interest to be accrued and paid annually on the outstanding principal
balance at a variable rate equal to the prime rate reported in the Wall Street Journal during the week
immediately preceding the date of the Note, and each subsequent anniversary date thereafter,
plus 1%.

"The following is a summary of future principal and interest payments:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest
2012 $ 123,333 $ 26,810
2013 123,333 18,177
2014 123,333 9,543
2015 59,253 1,534
Total $ 429,252 $ 56,064

1994 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

On March 1, 1994, the Agency adopted a Resolution authorizing the sale of $5,500,000 aggregate
principal amousnt of King City Redevelopment 1994 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds at interest
rates ranging from 3.75% to 7.00% for the purpose of retiring $4,745,000 of tax allocation notes
issued on December 27, 1990. The bonds mature on September of each year to 2021, with interest
payable semi-annually in Match and September. On June 20, 2011, this bond was refunded with the
2011 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds.

1996 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds

On October 3, 1996, the Agency adopted 2 Resolution authorizing the sale of $4,000,000 aggregate
principal amouat of King City Redevelopment 1996 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds for the
purpose of financing capital improvements within the Agency’s project arcas. The bonds carry
interest tates ranging from 4.40% to 6.00%. Interest is payable semi-annually on March 1 and
September 1 of each year. The principal matures on September 1 of each. year to 2021. On
Juge 20, 2011, this bond was refunded with the 2011 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds.
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Long—Term Liabilities, continued
E) 1998 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds

The Agency adopted a Resolution authorizing the sale of $4,730,000 aggregate principal amount of
the King City Redevelopment 1998 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds for the purpose of financing
capital improvements within the Agency’s project area.  The Bonds carty interest rates ranging
from 3.9% to 5.75%. Interest is payable semi-annually on March 1 and September 1 of each year.
Principal matures on September 1 of each year to 2025 as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest
2012 $ 110,000 $ 217,100
2013 105,000 211,188
2014 115,000 205,066
2015 130,000 198,175
2016 135,000 190,722
2017-2021 920,000 819,988
2022-2025 2,345,000 286,206
Total $ 3,860,000 $ 2128445

F) 2009 Refunding Certificates of Participation

In May of 2009, the King City Public Financing Authority (the “Authority”) (a component unit of
the City of King City) issued 2009 Refunding Certificates of Participation in the ptincipal amount
of $4,990,000. The Certificates were issued to refund the $4,000,000 2007 Certificates of
Participation, Series A and to satisfy resetve requiternents. As a result, the 2007 Certificates of
Participation, Series A are consideted to be defeased and the liability for those certificates has been
removed from the City’s books. The Authority refunded the 2007 Certificates of Participation to
extend the maturity date of the certificates from September 2010 to September 2039. The
refunding increases the total debt service payments over the next 29 years by $5,947,974 and results
in an economic loss of $328,763.

The Certificates bear an interest rate of 3% to 5.60% payable semi-annually on March 1 and
September 1 beginning September 1, 2009, and matures on September 1, 2039. The Certificates
are a special obligation of the Authority, payable solely from certain pledged revenues under the
Trust Agreement, and do not constitute a pledge of the full faith and credit or taxing power of the
Authority or City. “Revenues” ate detived of installment payments to be made by the City
pursuant to an Instaliment Sale Agreement dated April 1, 2009 between the City and the Authority.
Installment payments are payable from net revenues, defined generally as gross revenues received
from the sewer system, less maintenance and operation costs.

Per the bond covenants, the Authority is requited to maintain certain amounts on deposit in 2

reserve fund.  Also, the Authority is required to maintain certain net income zatios, For the
2010-11 fiscal year, the Authotity was in compliance with these bond covenants.
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Crry oF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Long-Term Liabilities, continued
F) 2009 Refunding Certificates of Patticipation, wntinued

Annual debt service tequirements to matusity ate as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 85000 % 250,661 § 335,661
2013 90,000 247,811 337,811
2014 90,000 244,661 334,661
2015 95,000 241,614 336,614
2016 95,000 238,526 333,526
2017-2021 550,000 1,131,684 1,681,684
2022-2026 685,000 987,825 1,672,825
2027-2031 880,000 779,215 1,659,215
2032-2036 1,155,000 499,100 1,654,100
2037-203%9 1,180,000 136,920 1,316,920

Total § 40905000 § 4758018 § 9663018

G) 2011 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

On June, 20, 2011, the Agency adopted a Resolution authorizing the sale of $5,240,000 aggregate
ptincipal amount of Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2011 at an intetest rate of 7.25%. Net
proceeds of the bonds were used to advance refund the remaining outstanding balance of the
Agency’s 1994 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds with an outstanding principal balance of
$3.120,000 and 1996 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds with outstanding ptincipal balance of
$2.490,000. The bonds mature on August 1 of each year to 2034, with interest payments payable
semi-annually in February 1 and August 1 as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal " Interest
2012 ] ¥ 233,216
2013 55,000 377,906
2014 105,000 372,106
2015 110,000 364,313
2016 120,000 355,975
2017-2021 725,000 1,633,969
2022-2026 1,040,000 1,317,325
2027-2031 1,475,000 865,469
2032-2034 1,610,000 243,600

Total § 5240000 § 5763879
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Long-Term Liabilities, continued

H) Claims and Judgments Payable

D

Duting the 2006-07 and 2007-08 fiscal years, the courts issued a ruling against the Agency in the
amount of $223,135. The ruling is in connection with the Gregory Note. Therefore, amounts
zeported as Notes Payable in previous years have been reclassified as Claims and Judgments
Payable. The judgment is payable on a monthly basis, both pdncipal and interest, at an interest rate
of 7%, through July 2018,

The following is a summary of the future debt service tequirements:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest
2012 $ 18,961 $ 11,040
2013 20,331 9,669
2014 21,801 8,199
2015 23,377 6,623
2016 25,067 4,933
2017 - 2019 56,752 4,305
Total 3 166,289- b 44,769

In the City’s and Agency’s estimation, there are no other significant claims payable (including

mcurred but not reported claims) to accrue as of June 30, 2011,
Pension-Related Debr

As of June 30, 2003, CalPERS implemented risk pooling for the City’s multiple-employer public
employee defined benefit pension plan. At that point, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, the City’s Miscellaneous and Safety Plans converted from an “agent”
multiple-employer plan to a “cost-shating” multiple-employer plan. Although a portion of the
City’s annual required contributions are actuarially determined and shared by all employers of the
tisk pool, the City is also required to make annual payments on a “Side Fund” which was created

and interest payments on the pension-related debrt. Principal and interest are included in the
retirement expenditures in the various functions.
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Long-Term Liabilities, continued

¥)) Pension-Related Debt, continned

The fature debt service requirements for the Safety Plan Side Fund are as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 46,047 $ 14,737 $ 60,784
2013 51,668 11,092 62,760
2014 57,790 7,010 64,800
2015 64,455 2,451 66,906
Total $ 219,960 $ 35,290 $ 255,250

The future debt service requirements for the Miscellaneous Plan Side Fund are as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest "Total
2012 $ 48,784 $ 55,444 $ 104,228
2013 56,081 51,535 107,616
2014 64,058 47,056 111,114
2015 72,771 41,954 114,725
2016 82,280 36,173 118,453
2017 92,654 29,649 122,303
2018 103,960 22317 126,277
2019 116,277 14,104 130,381
2020 129,688 4932 134,620
Total $ 766,553 $ 303,164 $ 1,069,717

D Defeased Debt

On December 27, 1990, $5,000,000 in Sexies 1990 Tax Allocation Bonds was issued at interest rates
which varied from 6.25% to 8.5%.

In Match of 1994, the outstanding bonds totaling $4,745,000 were defeased by placing proceeds of
the 1994 redevelopment bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service
payments on the bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased
bonds are not included in the Agency’s financial statements.



CrTY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

9.  Long-Term Liabilities, continned
K) Conduit Debt Oblipations

To provide financing for health facilities of Southesn Monterey County Memorial Hospital (the
“Corporation™), the City has issued $5,265,000 agpregate principal amount of Health Facilities
Revenue Certificates of Participation, 1998 Series A, and  $7,735,000 aggregate principal
amount of Health Facilities Revenue Certificates of Participation, 1999 Series B {the “COPS™.
These COPS are payable solely from purchase payments received by the City from the Corporation
pursuant to an installment purchase agreement. The COPS do not constitute a debt or pledge of
the faith and eredit of the City and accordingly have not been reported in the accompanying
financial statements. At June 30,2011 the outstanding balance on both COPS Seres was
$10,583,838.

10. Net Assets and Fund Balances

A) Net Assets

*  Inmested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into
one component of net assets. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of these assets reduce the
balance in this category.

®  Restricted Net Assets reflects net assets that are subject to constmaints either: (1) exterpally
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or
(2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions o enabling legislation. Enabling
legislation authorizes the City to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandates payment of
resources and includes a kal)y enforceabi tequirement that those resources be used only for the
specific purposes stipulated in the legislation. A legally enforceable enabling legislation
testriction is one that a patty external to a government — such as citizens, public interest
groups, or the judiciary — can compel a government to honor.

o Unrestricted Net Assets represents net assets of the City that are not restricted for any project or
purpose.

B) Fund Balances

As prescribed by GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Tope
Definitions, governmental funds teport fund balance in classifications based primarily on the extent
to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the
funds can be spent. As of June 30, 2011, fund balances for government funds are made up of the

following:

*  Nonspendable Fund Balanes — includes amounts that are: (a) not in spendable form, or (b) legally
or contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in spendable form” critetion
includes itetns that are not expected to be converted to cash; for example: inventories, prepaid
amounts, and long-term notes receivable,

®  Restriced Fund Balance — includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes

stipulated by external resource providers, constitutionally or through enabling legislation.
Restrictions may cffectively be changed or lifred only with the consent of resource providers.
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Net Assets and Fund Balances, continued

B) Fund Balances, continutd

C)

Commitied Fund Balance — includes amounts that can only be used for the specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the City’s highest level of decision-making authority, the City
Coundl. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the City taking the same formal
action that imposed the constraint otiginally. As of June 30, 2011, the City does not have
committed fund balance.

Assigned Fund Balanee — cotpprises amounts intended to be used by the City for specific
purposes that are ncither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by (1) the City Council
or (2) a body (for example: a budget or finance committee) ox official to which the City
Council has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned Fund Balance — is the residual classification for the General Fund and includes all
amounts not contzined in the other classifications. Unassigned amounts are technically
available for any purpose.

In circumstances when an expenditure is made for a purpose for which amounts are available in
multiple fund balance classifications, fund balance is generally depleted in the order of restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned.

Fund balances for all the major and nonmajor governmental funds as of June 30, 2011 were
distributed as follows:

CDA CDA CDA
Genernl Landfll Special Low/Moderate Debt Nenmajor
Fund Gas Tax Closure Revenue  Income Housing Service Governmental “Total
Nonspendable:
Land held for cesale % - § - H - $ 1,500,250 § - 5 - § 1500250
Notes and loans receivable 111,813 - - - - 97,956 - 209,769
Total pendabl 111,813 - - 1,500,250 - 97,956 - 1,710,019
Restricted:
Public safety - 726,127 726,127
Debt Services - - - - - 1,342,024 - 1342,024
Total restricted - - - - - 1,342,024 726,127 2,068,151
Assipned (4,052,537) - - - - (4,052,537
Unassigned - 941,261 (824.847) (1,843.972) 3.947,404 51175_6,BI§] (908,359) {445,311)
Total fund balances
{deficit) $ 52:9“”!721! § 941,781 ; (B24,347) $ 5243!122 ] _;:!94?!404 3 Eiﬁg} § 4 nzgg] H gl?ﬁ'?g

Fund Balance Classifications

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications:
nonspendable, restricted, assigned, and unassigned. The City Council, as the highest level of
decision making authority for the City, has the ability to commif fund balances through the adoption
of a formal resolution. The same action must be taken to modify ot rescind the commitment. The
City Council has approved a policy authorizing the City Manager to assigr fund balances.
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Assets and Fund Balances, continued
D) Policies

The City considers restricted amounts to have been spent first when an expenditure is incurred for
purposes of which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available. Additionally, the City
considers committed amounts to have been spent first, assigned amounts to have been spent
second, and unassigned amounts to have been spent last when an expenditure is incurred for
putposes of which committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance is available.

City Employees’ Retitement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan)
A) Plan Description

The City of King City’s defined pension plans, the Miscellanecus Plan and the Safety Plan provide
retitement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. The Miscellaneons Plan and the Safety Plan are a part of the Public
Agency portion of the California Public Employees Retitement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS, which acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of California. A menu of
benefit provisions, as well as other requirements, is established by State statutes within the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law.

The City of King City selects optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with
CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance or tesolution. CalPERS issue a
sepatate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS’s anrmal financial report
may be obtained from the CalPERS executive office located at 400 P Street, Sacramento, California,
95814,

Funding Policy

Active plan members in the Miscellaneous Plan and the Safety Plan are required to contribute
between 7 % and 9 % of their annual covered salary. ‘The City is requited to contribute the
actuarially determined remaining amounts necessaty to fund the benefits for its members. The
actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration.  The required employer contribution tate for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 was
15.671% for Miscellaneous employees and 18.663% for Safety employees. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established by State statute and the employer contribution
rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

Three Year Ttend Information for the Miscellaneous and Safety Plan

Fiscal Required Percent
Year Contribution Conttibution
06/30/09 $ 425,791 100%
06/30/10 396,621 100%
06/30/11 505,216 100%
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City Employees’ Retitement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan), continued

B) Defined Contribution Retitement Plan

2

The City established a defined contribution profit sharing retircment plan in the form of a

401 Governmental Profit Sharing Plan and Trust for the benefit of its employees as allowed by the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The plan provides employees with funds for retirement and for
their beneficiaries in the event of death. The plan is administered by ICMA Retirement
Cotporation (ICMA-RC) with its assets invested in VantageTrust Company. Under the plan, City
employees can voluntarily contribute a maximum of up to 5% of their wages with a City maximum
match of 2%. The contribution requirement for employees and the employer are established and
may be amended by the agreements between employee unions and the City.

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the City contributed $505,216.
Self-Funded Insurance Coverage

The City (and Agency) participates in the Monterey Bay Atea Self-Insurance Authority (MBASIA),
a joint powets agency comprising the City and nine other local jurisdictions, created pursuant to
California law for liability and workers compensation insurance services. The MBASIA’s Board of
Directors is clected from representatives of the membet governments and controls operations of
the fund, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets. It is independent
of the individual member influence, except for their representation on the board, and is therefore
not a component unit of the City for reporting purposes.

The City is exposed to vatious risks including worker injuties, tort liability, theft, damage or
destruction of assets, errors and omissions, and natural disasters. With respect to tisks other than
workers’ compensation, the City and other pool patticipants pay an annual premium estimated by
the pool administrator to be sufficient to cover all liability claims for which the pool is obligated. If
a covered entity’s losses exceed its premiums, there is N0 individual supplemental assessment, and
if 2 covered entity’s losses are lower than its assessment, it does not receive a refund. However,
annual budget appropriations are experience-based. The pool views its activities m the aggregate
and makes overall adjustments to the premiums charged and is, therefore, intended to be self-
sustaining through member contributions (premiums). Risk of loss is retained by the City for
general liability claims up to $10,000 per occurrence. The fund carries excess loss coverage for
general liability claims between $990,000 and $20,000,000 per insured event, and is uninsured for
losses in excess of $20,000,000 per event. Unpaid claims at fiscal year end, 2s reported by the fund,
were not material, There was no reduction in the City’s insurance coverage as compared to the
previous fiscal year, nor have thetre been any losses exceeding coverage duting any of the three
previous years.

Premium payment amouats are determined by the fund’s Board and ate charged to the City’s
general fund as expenditures when paid.

In the proper course of operation, the MBASIA issued debt in the aggregate principal amount of
$5,150,000 on October 1, 2004. The MBASIA is required to collect and disburse the loan
premiums in accordance with the loan agreement, Asticle V1, Section 6.03. The Member Agencies
ate required by the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agrecment Relating to the MBASIA,
Article 20 to pay to the MBASIA their individual debt service amount and associated expenses, as
determined by the MBASIA.  Furthermore, the Member Agencies contribution will be payable
from any source of available funds of the Membet, including amounts on deposit in the general
fund of the Member.
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12.  Contingencies and Commitments
Litigation

The City is currently involved in various lawsuits, for which the outcome is not presently
determinable, whether favorable or unfavorable.

State and Federal Funds

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principaily the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount of expenditures, if any, which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the government expects
such amounts, if any, to be immaterial

Workers’ Compensation JPA

The City and Agency participate in the workers’ compensation program of the MBASIA. This
program had negative net assets as of June 30,2011, It should be noted that the MBASIA
accrued approximately $10 million in long-term lisbilities for claim and claim adjustment
reserves in previous years which contributed to the negative net assets. The effect this tnay have on
the City (and Agency) is curtently unknown, The City contributes approximately 3% of the
MBASIA’s revenue for the workers’ compensation program.

13. Landfill Postclosure Costs

Since the closure of the City’s landfill in previous fiscal years, the City has been incurring postclosure
care costs. In accordance with generally accepted accounting ptinciples, the City was required to
estimate and recognize an accrued liability for both closure and postclosure costs related to the landfill
Because the City accounts for the postclosure costs in a governmental fund, this liability of total
estimated costs should be reported in the government-wide statement of net assets, and be adjusted
each year as necessary. However, the City bas not estimated and recorded this liability as required. In
addition, certain required note disclosures relating to the landfill postclosure costs have not been
included in these financial statements.
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14, Prior Petiod Adjustments
Duting the fiscal year 2010-11, beginning fund balances /net assets wete adjusted by the following:

A) CDA Special Revenue Fund deposits payable for $20,000 were paid off in previous years but
never applied to the liability.

B) To accrue sales tax revenue for §101,444.

C) To climinate old deferred revenue for both the Capital Projects Fund and Sewer Fund for the
amouats of $37,573 and $77,906, respectively.

D) To correct the beginning bond balance for (§59,848).

The following schedules summatize the effect of the prior period adjustment to the Fund Financial
Statements and the Government-wide Statements:

Government-wide Funds:

Net assets at beginning of year as previously reported $ 6,174,787
a) Deposits payable adjustment 20,000
b) Sales tax accrval adjustment 101,444
¢) Eliminate old deferred revenue 37,547
Net assets at beginning of year, as restated $ 6,333,778
General Fund - beginning fund balance $ (3,032,042
b) Sales tax accrual adjustment 101,444
Fund balance at beginning of yest, as restated § (2,930,598
General Fund - beginning fund balance $  (192,769)
a) Deposits payable adjustment 20,000
Fund balance at beginning of yest, as restated $ (172,769
Capital Projects Fund - beginning fund balance $ (67,065)
¢) Eliminate old deferred revenue 37,547
Fund balance at beginning of yest, 2s restated $ (29,518
ewet Fund:
Net assets at beginning of year as previously reported $ 6,703,605
¢) Bliminate deferred tevenue 77,906
d) Adjust bond balance to agree por yeat (59,848)
Net assets at beginning of year, as restated $ 6,721,663
e
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Subsequent Events

The City evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through October 12, 2012, the
date which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no
material subsequent events have occurred since June 30, 2011 that required recognition or disclosure in

such financial statements,
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CrTY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 2,733,000 $ 2,735,000 % 2,391,168 % (341,832)
Licenses and perrmits 165,200 165,200 137,664 (27,536)
Intergovernmental 976,500 976,500 947,577 (28,923}
Charges for services 333,250 333,250 285,030 (48,220}
Fines and forfeitures 116,000 116,000 127,571 11,571
Investment income 22000 22,000 (22,000)
Other revenues 370,000 370,000 71,668 (298,332)
Total revenues 4,715,950 4,715,950 3,960,678 (755,272)
Ezpenditures:
Current:
Geaneral government 1,002,585 1,002,585 1,027,880 (25,295)
Public safety 2,792,658 2,792,658 2,828,776 (36,118)
Public works 319,407 319,407 249,684 69,723
Culture and recreation 152,935 152,935 143,098 9,837
Community development 539,415 539,415 721,366 (181,951}
Total expenditures 4,807,000 4,807,000 4,570,804 (163,804)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (91,050) (91,050) (1,010,126) (919,076)
Othex financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 250,000 250,000 - {250,000}
Total other financing sources (uses): 250,000 250,000 - {250,000%
Net change in fund balance 158,950 158,950 (1,010,126) (1,169,076)
Fund balance (deficit) at beginning of year (2,930,598) (2,930,598) (2,930,598) -
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year $  {2771648) § (2771648 § (3,940,724 § (1,169,076

49



Crry oF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
GAS TAX

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actnal (Negative}
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 640,000 $ 640,000 % 300282 % (339,718)
Investment income 40,000 40,000 - {40,000)
Total revenues 680,000 650,000 300,282 (379,718)
Expenditures:
Current
Public works 433,173 433,173 421,668 11,505
Total expenditures 433,173 433,173 421,668 11,505
Txcess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 246,827 246,827 (121,386) (368,213)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out 55,000 55,000 - © {55,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 55,000 55,000 - (55,000)
Net change in fund balance 301,827 301,827 (121,386) (423,213)
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,062,667 1,062,667 1,062,667
Fund balance at end of year $ 1,364,494 $ 1364494 % 941281 § (423,213)
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CrITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

LANDFILL CLOSURE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original - Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ - s - $ - § -
Total revenues -
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 37,500 37,500 23,079 14,421
Total expenditures 37,500 37,500 23,079 14,421
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (37,500) (37,500} (23,079) 14,421
Fund balance (deficit) at beginning of yeat (801,768) (801,768} ~ {(801,768) -
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year § (839.268) § (839,268) § (824,847 14421
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C1TY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
CDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vatiance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Qriginal Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues: )
Investment income $ 1,300 % 1,300 % 500 % (800)
Total revenues 1,300 1,300 500 (800)
Expenditures:
Curtent:
Community development 60,000 60,000 171,453 (111,453)
Total expenditures 60,000 60,000 171,453 (111,453)
Fxcess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (58,700) (58,700) (170,953) (112,253)
Fund balance (deficit) at beginning of year 192,769 (192,769) (172,769} 20,000
Fund balance (deficit) at end of yeat $ 134060 §  (251469) § _(343722) - § (92,253)
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
CDA Low/MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 350,000 $§ 350,000 % 261,260 $ (88,740)
[nvestment income - . 6,387 6,387
Total revenues 350,000 350,000 267,647 (82,353)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development 1,000,000 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Total expenditures 1,000,600 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (650,000 (650,000) 267,647 917,647
Net change in fund balance (650,000} (650,000) 267,647 917,647
Fund balance at beginning of year 3,679,757 3,679,757 3,679,757
Fund balance at end of year $ 3,020,757 % 3,029,757 § 3947404 § 917,647
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CrTy OF KING CITY CALIFORNIA
NOTE TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Budgets and Budgetaty Accounting

The City Council has the responsibility for adoption of a City budget. Budgets are adopted for
governmental fands and proprietary funds.

From the effective date of the budget, the amounts stated as proposed expenditures become
appropriations to the vatious City departments. The City Council may amend the budget by motion
during each fiscal year. The City Manager may transfer funds from one major expenditure categoty to
another withia the same department and fund. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any
fund must be approved by the City Council. All appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the
extent that they have not been expended.

Budgetary comparison is provided in the accompanying financial statements for the General Fund and
Major Special Revenne Funds. Budgeted revenue and expenditure amounts shown represent the City’s
originally-adopted budget and the final budget adjusted for supplemental revenues and apptopriations
during the course of the fiscal year. Budget amounts, as adjusted, are adopted on 2 basis consistent
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Dusing the 2010-11
fiscal yeat, the City Council made several supplemental budgetary appropriations.

Fxcess of expenditures over appropriations in individual major funds ate as follows:

Excess
Fund Expenditures
General Fund $ (163,804)
CDA Special Revenue Fund (111,453)
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

CDA DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL :
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Vatiance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 150,600 % 150,000 § 1,045,040 § 895,040
Total revenues 150,000 150,000 1,045,040 895,040
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 13,261,000 13,261,000 © 6,241,741 7,019,259
Interest 77,500 77,500 835,202 (757,702)
Bond Issuance Costs - - 327,033 (327,033)
Total expendiml.rés 13,338,500 13,338,500 7,403,976 5,934,524
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {13,188,500) (13,188,500) (6,358,936) -{6,829,564)
Other financing sources (uses):
Issuance of refunding bonds - - 5,240,000 5,240,000
Total other financing sources (uses) - 5,240,000 5,240,000
Net change in fund balance (13,188,500) (13,188,500) (1,118,936) 12,069,564
Fund balance at beginning of year 802,098 802,098 802,098
Fund balance (deficit) at end of vear § (12386402) § (12386,402) § (316838) $ 12,069,564
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds:
SLESEF/COPS Police Grant Fund - to account for State COPS Grants for Public Safety.

Local Transportation fund - to account for Transportation funds received from the State of California.

Traffic Congestion Relief Fund - to account for revenues received from the State of California exchusively for
strect or road purposes.

Asset Seizure Fund - to account for the trevenues received from asset forfeiture fines and for the expenditure
of these funds.

Riverview Gardens Jandscape Fund - to account for monies received from propezty tax assessments received
under a Landscape Lighting and Maintenance district for the Riverview Gardens Subdivision. Funds are used

to pay for landscape maintenance.

tion d - to account for the maintenance, operation and capital expenditures of the Mesa
Del Rey Municipal Airport. Financing is provided by user fees from rentals and leases.

Traffic Safety Fund - to account for revenues received from fines resulting from traffic violations and
expenditures on traffic signs, signals and control devices, equipment and supplies for traffic law enforcement
and accident prevention.

CDBG Grant Funds - to account for revenues received from CDBG gﬁ:mts and for the expenditure of those
funds.

UUT-Public Safety - to account for the utility users’ tax designated for public safety expenditures.

Proposition 1B Fund - to account for funds received from the State of California for specific transportation
progtams.

Eirst Strcet Rehabilitation ~— to account for funds received to pay for the renovations of First Street and
establish a multimodal transit center.

Czpital Projects Funds:

1996 Bond Tssue Fund - to account for expenditures to acquire, construct and improve land, facilities and
equipment from the proceeds to the 1996 Bond Issue.

1998 Bond Issue Fund - to account for the proceeds from the 1998 Tax Allocation Bonds which were used to
acquire, construct and improve land, facilities and programs of the Agency.

The Development Impact Fees Fund - to account for mitigation fees received from new construction which

are to be used according to the City’s approved Master Facilities Plan.
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CrTY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2011
Special Revetue
Traffic Riverview
SLESF/COPS Local Congestion Asset Gardens
Grant Transportation Relief Seizure Landscape
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 165,562 ¥ - $ 211,569 § 11,732 § 45738
Accounts receivable - - - - -
Total assets % 165,562 § - 211,569 § 11,732 § 45,738
LIABILYTIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2700 % § $ ¥ 9
Accrued labilities . - . -
Due to other funds - 204,121 - - -
Deferred revenue - - - - -
Total labilities 2,700 204,121 - - 9
Fund balances: )
Restricted 162,862 - 211,569 11,732 45,729
Unassigned - (204,121) - - -
Total fund balances (deficits) 162,862 (204,121) 211,569 11,732 45,729
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 165,562 ¥ - § 211,569 % 11,732 % 45,738
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Special Revenue

59

Airport Traffic CDBG UUT-Public First Street
Operations Safety Grant Safety Prop 1B Rehabilitation
$ - 41,636 % 15877 § 89,950 - § -
20,690 111 - 32,074 - -
$ 20,690 41,747 § 15877 § 122,024 - $ -
$ 1,340 $ 41,620 % §
BOO 500 - -
9,606 - 14,180 400,031
11,746 - 42,120 - 14,180 400,031
8,944 41,747 - 239,875 - .
- - (26,243) (117,851) {14,180) {400,031}
8,944 41,747 {26,243) 122,024 (14,180) (400,031)
$ 20,690 41,747 % 15,877 § 122,024 - $ . -
(Continued)



CiTy OF KING CrTY, CALIFORNIA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2011
Capital Projects Total
Nonmajor
Capital 1996 Bond 1998 Bond Development Governmental
Projects Issue Tssue Impact Fees Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments ) - § 945 § 2,724 % - $ 585,733
Accounts receivable 39,082 - - 91,957
Total assets % 39,082 § 045 § 2724 % - $ 671,690
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 6,855 % § - % $ 52,524
Accrued liabilities 76 . 1,376
Due to other funds 65,548 - - 73,454 766,940
Deferred revenue 39,082 - - - 39,082
Total liabilities 111,561 - 73,454 859,922
Fund balances:
Restricted 945 2,724 726,127
Unassigned {72479 - - {73,454) (908,359)
Total fund balances (deficits) (72,479 945 2,724 (73,454) {182,232)
“Total Liabilities and fund balances § 39082 $ 945 % 2724 % - $ 677,690
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses, petmits and impact fees
Investment income
Intergovernmental
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Orther revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendituses

Net change in fund balances
Fond balances {deficits) at beginning of year

Fund balances (deficits) at end of year

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Special Revenue
Traffic Riverview
SLESF/COPS Local Congestion Asset Gardens
Grant Transportation Relief Seizure Landscape
§ $ $ $ $ -
75,000 128,674 1,622
- - - 1,122
75,000 128,674 1,622 1,122
48,052 -
- 24,596 110
48,052 24,596 - - 110
26,948 104,078 - 1,622 1,012
26,948 104,078 1,622 1,012
135,914 (308,19%) 211,569 10,110 44,717
§ 162,862 § (204,121} % 211,569 § 11,732 § 45,729
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Special Revenue

Airport Traffic CDBG UUT-Public Figst Street
Operations Safety Grant Safety Prop 1B Rehabilitation
L3 $ 2,714 § $
1,009
- 949,185 -
. 18,625 .
155,037 - -
155,037 18,625 950,194 96,714 - -
146,836 - C -
. 1,223,142 -
- - - 16,532
146,836 . - 1,223,142 - 16,532
8,201 18,625 (272,948) 96,714 - (16,532)
8,201 18,625 (272,948) 96,714 - (16,532)
743 23,122 246,705 25,310 (14,180} (383,499)
8,944 41,747 § (26243) § 122,024 § (14,180) % {400,031)
(Continved)
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDs

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (CONTINUED)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Capital Projects Total
Nonmajor
Capital 1996 Bond 1998 Bond Development  Govemmental
Projects Issue Issue Impace Fees Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ $ $ $ - $ 96,714
Licenses, permits and impact fees - . 50,366 50,366
Investment income 1 - 1,010
Intergovernmental 150,105 - - 1,304,586
Fines and fotfeitures - 18,625
Charges for services - - - - 155,037
Other revenue - - - 1,122
Total revenues 150,105 - 1 50,366 1,627,460
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety - - - 48,052
Public works 171,542
Community development - - - 1,223,142
Capital outlay 193,066 - 5,843 215,441
Total expenditures 193,066 - - . 5843 ° 1,658,177
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (42,961) - 1 44,523 (30,717)
Net change in fund balances {42,961) i 44,523 (30,717)
Fund balances {deficits) at beginning of year {29,518) 945 2,723 (117,977 {151,515)
Fund balances {deficits) at end of year $ (72479) 8 945 § 2724 % (73,454) % (182,232)
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

SLESF/COPS GRANT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vatiance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 100,000 § 100,000 § 75000 $ (25,000)
Total revenues 100,000 100,000 75,000 {25,000)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 100,000 100,000 48,052 51,948
Total expenditures 100,000 100,000 48,052 51,948
Excess (defidency) of revenues
over expenditures - - 26,948 26,948
Fund balance at beginning of year ) 135,914 135,914 135,914 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 135914 § 135914 § 162,862 § 26,948

65



CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA

LOoCAL TRANSPORTATION

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Fina! Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ 40,000 § 40,000 % - $ (40,000)
Interpovernmental 300,000 300,000 128,674 (171,326)
Total revenues 340,000 340,000 128,674 {211,326)
Expenditures:
Current
Public works 24,596 (24,596)
Total expenditures ' : 24,596 24,596
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures ‘ 340,000 340,000 104,078 (235,922)
Net change in fund balance 340,000 340,000 104,078 (235,922)
Fund balance (deficit) at beginning of year (308,199) (308,199) (308,199)
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year $ 31,801 § 31,801 § (204121) §  (235922)
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CrTY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
RIVERVIEW GARDENS LANDSCAPE
SCHEDULE oF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
_Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Other revenue $ 5000 $ 5000 § 1122 § (3,878)1
Total revenues 5,000 5,000 1,122 (3,878)
Expenditures:
Cutrent:
Public works 5,000 5,000 110 4,890
Total expenditures 5,000 5,000 110 4,890
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 1,012 1,012
Fund balance at beginning of year 44.717 44,717 44717 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 44717 % 477§ 45729 1,012
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
AIRPORT OPERATIONS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended Juse 30, 2011

Vardance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ 5000 §% 5000 $ - $ (5,000)
Charges for services 99,500 99,500 155,037 55,537
Total revenues 104,500 104,500 155,037 50,537
Expenditures:
Curtent:
Public works 60,000 60,000 146,836 (86,336)
Total expenditures 60,000 60,000 146,836 (86,836)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 44,500 44 500 8,201 (36,29%)
Fund balance at beginning of year 743 743 743 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 45243 % 45243 % 8944 % {36,299)
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
TRAFFIC SAFETY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vatiance with
Fing] Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures $ 3000 % 3000 § 18625 § 15,625
Total revenues 3,000 3,000 18,625 15,625
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditutres 3,000 3,000 18,625 15,625
Fund balance at beginning of year 23,122 23122 23122 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 26,122 § 26,122 % 41,747 % 15,625
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Crry OF KING CrTY, CALIFORNIA
CDBG GRANT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actuoal tive
Revenues:
Intetpovernmental $ 621500 § 621,500 % 949,185 $ 327,685
Investment income - 1,009 1,009
Total tevenues 621,500 621,500 950,194 328,694
Expenditures:
Current
Community development 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,223,142 326,858
Total expenditures 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,223,142 326,858
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (928,500} (928,500) (272,948) 655,552
Fund balance at beginning of year 246,705 246,705 246,705 -
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year § (681,795) % (681,795) % (26,243) ¥ 655,552
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CrTY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
UUT - PUBLIC SAFETY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Vatiance with
Final Budpet
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 5 270,000 3 270,000 §$ 96,714 § (173,286)"
Investment income 500 500 - (500
Total revenues 270,500 270,500 96,714 (173,786)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 270,500 270,500 96,714 (173,786)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out 250,000 250,000 - 250,000
"Total other financing sources (uses) 250,000 250,000 - 250,000
Net change in fund balance 520,500 520,500 96,714 {423,786)
Fund balance at beginning of year 25,310 25,310 25,310
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year $ 545810 $ 545810 § 122024 §  (4237786)

71



CrTY OF KING CrTY, CALIFORNIA
FIRST STREET REHABILITATION

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Yeat Fnded June 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Otiginal Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues: -
Intergovernmental $ - $ 250,000 - § - $ (250,000
Total revenues 250,000 - {250,000)
Expenditures:
Capital outlay - - 16,532 {16,532)
Total expenditures - 16,532 (16,532)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures - 250,000 {16,532) (266,532)
Fund balance {deficit) at beginning of year (383,499 (383,499) (383,499
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year $ (383,499) % {133,499) % (400,031) § (266,532)
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
CAPITAL PROJECTS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vatiance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ - $ - % 150,105 § 150,105
Total revenues - 150,105 150,105
Expenditures:
Capital outlay 450,000 450,000 193,066 256,934
Total expenditures 450,000 450,000 193,066 256,934
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (450,000) (450,000% (42,961) 407,039
Fund balance (deficit} at beginning of year {29,518) (29,518) {29,518) -
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year b (479,518) % (479,518) $ (72,479 % 407,039
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Crty oF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
QOriginal Final Actual (MNegative)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits $ 9,000 § 9,000 § 50,366 § 41,366
Total tevenues 9,000 9,000 50,366 41,366
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 2,500 2,500 {2,500)
Public safety 5,000 5,000 . (5,000)
Public works 9,000 2,060 : {9,000)
Parks and community service 2,500 2,500 {2,500)
Capital outlay 3,500 3,500 5,843 2,343
Total expenditures 22,500 22,500 5,843 (16,637)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditares {13,500) (13,500) 44,523 58,023
Fund balance (deficit) at beginning of year (117,977) (117,977) (117,977 -
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year $ {131477) 3 (131477) 8 (73,454 % 58,023
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CITY OF KING CITY, CALIFORNIA
AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Balance Balance
___Juiy 1, 2010 Additions Deletions __June 30, 2011
Assets:
Cash and investments ¥ 77,375 § 56,169 § - $ 133,544
Accounts receivable 1,434 - 1,434 -
Total assets $ 78,809 § 56,169 § 1,434 § 133,544
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 16436 % 115249 3 - $ 131,685
Deposits 62,373 - 60,514 1,859
Total liabilities $ 78,809 % 115,249 § - 60,514 § 133,544
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